SAT Solicitation Questions/Answers
1) Do you require 3 shifts to be worked at the entire airport?  

The 3 shifts that are referred to in the solicitation are describing the Transportation Security Officers (TSO’s) schedules.  There are 3 shifts of TSO’s daily but that is not the requirement for the janitorial contractor.  The janitorial contractor is expected to provide a crew to perform the services outlined in the Statement of Work in the afternoon and evening.

2) Does cleaning supplies include paper supplies?

There are no cleaning services to be performed in bathrooms at the airport so paper products such as toilet paper would not be included in cleaning supplies.  However there is glass that needs to be cleaned and assuming it is done with paper towels then that type of paper product would be included.

3) What is the dollar value of the previous award?
TSA is contracting for janitorial services from San Antonio Airport for the first time.  TSA is a tenant at the airport and the City of San Antonio has cleaned the TSA checkpoints and baggage handling areas as part of their real estate responsibilities.  However, the City will not provide the janitorial services to TSA after 30 Sep 08 so TSA must now do a 3rd party janitorial services contract so we have solicitation OSO254 open.  We do not have privity of contract (no relationship) with any contractor that the City of San Antonio may be using to clean at the airport so I have nothing to provide for an amount.
4) Who is the Point of Contact for the City of San Antonio?

Edward Sustaita
Email: Edward.Sustaita@sanantonio.gov
Phone: 210-207-3479

Or
210-207-3440

5) Is the contractor responsible for paying employees medical insurance?

Please refer to the DOL home page for frequently asked questions regarding compliance with the wage rate determination.

http://www.dol.gov/esa/whd/regs/compliance/web/SCA_FAQ.htm
6) What exactly is the health and welfare payment to employees?

Under the Service Contract Act you are responsible for the rate of $3.24 per hour for Health and Welfare as shown in the DOL Wage Determination.
7) Is the contractor paid weekly, monthly or quarterly?

The contractor will invoice and be paid monthly.
8) Can this solicitation be faxed?
As noted in the solicitation “An alternate method for proposal submission is to fax your proposal to Jeffrey Edwards at 703-603-0786.  If your proposal is faxed please call Jeffrey Edwards to confirm receipt of your proposal.”
9) Is there storage space available for the contractor to store chemicals and supplies? If so, where is this space located, and what is the approximate SF?

As noted in the Statement of Work supplied in the Solicitation “Space to store cleaning supplies and equipment is not available at the San Antonio International Airport.”
10) Are there any restrictions to the types of chemicals that can be used for the cleaning?

As noted in the Statement of Work supplied in the Solicitation under CONTRACTOR FURNISHED RESOURCES

“The Contractor shall furnish all supplies and equipment necessary to accomplish tasks stated in this Statement of Work (SOW).  The Contractor shall minimize the use of harsh chemicals that may release irritating fumes and use products and equipment consistent with clause 52.223-10, Waste Reduction Program (2000) and Executive Order (E.O.) 13423: Strengthening Federal Environmental Energy and Transportation Management issued on January 24th, 2007 by President Bush.  The E.O. requires that Federal agencies perform all mission support activities associated with the environment, energy and transportation in an environmentally-friendly, integrated, continuously improving and sustaining manner.  In compliance with this E.O., all supplies used in the scope of this service must include environmentally preferable, energy-efficient, water-efficient, and recycled-content products, and use of paper of at least 30 percent post-consumer fiber content.”

